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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 10:57 AM a5

To: CCA - Orders / Notices ""

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/5/2004 10:43:00 AM

Each order below is an Order Granting Intervention
Atty for all orders: Adrienne Vining
Pages in each order: 2

Docket No.: 040031-EG
040031intvor.aev.doc

Docket No.: 040032-EG
040032intvor.aev.doc

Docket No. 040029-EG

040029intvor.aev.doc

Please keep in mind that Janice is out of the office today. If there are any problems with any of these orders, please
contact Dorothy Menasco or Adrienne Vining. Thank you!
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 10:19 AM 2

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/12/2004 10:18:00 AM

Docket Number: 040031-EG

Filename / Path: 040031-EG

Order Granting Intervention.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"
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From: Mary Diskerud /L/

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2004 2:25 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/6/2004 2:25:00 PM

Docket Number: 040031-EG

Filename / Path: 0400310r.aev.doc
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Consummating Order.

Number of pages in order -

Thanks "J"

Janice Banka

Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:59 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

8/31/2004 2:58:00 PM
040031-EG
040031consummating.aev.doc
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